MAYOR JIM GRAY “ LEX'NGTON TRACEY THURMAN

DIRECTOR
WASTE MANAGEMENT

TO: Mayor Jim Gray
Urban County Coungil
FROM: /
an, Director
Waste Management
DATE: March 21, 2016
RE: Deed Notice for Haley Pike Landfill

Request: The purpose of this memorandum is to request a resolution authorizing and directing the Mayor to execute a Deed
Notice for the Haley Pike Landfill located at 4172-4253 Hedger Lane.

Authorization to: Execute a Deed Notice for the Haley Pike Landfill located at 4172-4253 Hedger Lane.

Why are you requesting? This Deed Notice is required by the Kentucky Division of Waste Management as part of the State’s
completed closure of the landfill.

Department needs this action completed because; To document and notify any potential purchaser of the property that it is a
closed landfill and that any disturbance is prohibited without permission of the Kentucky Division of Waste Management.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? $0
The cost for this FY is: $0
The cost for future FY is: $0

Are the funds budgeted? N/A

The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process: N/A
Account number: N/A

cc: Commissioner Dowell Hoskins-Squier

875 Byrd Thurman Dr., Lexington, KY 40510 / 859.425 2830 Phone / 858.254.0171 Fax / lexingtonky.gov



